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Ie Tie Facully of the University of Oregon, strongly object to
:. r's letter of Octover 20 ;/07, which recommends that any
violuters of "the Militery Selective Serv;ce Act or the Regulations, or

the related processes...saoculd ve denied deferment in the National inter-
eSS, Tirst, wo Telleve vhatl any government action against individuals

Jor allicgesd violotion shoulé be to prosecute in accordance with the regular
Inel vrocesses and not to inauet into the armed forces. Secondly,
Uy ellowingz local Lecards o decide what constitutes 'violations' of such

Vasuhe COLCCULS &3 "reluted X ¢

leTier pomnits the drelt to e used as a punishment for those students
end yeoung faculty members whose opinions msy run contrary to those of
memuers ol Selective Service bLoards '

We are aoprecistive of several efforts "to set the record straight":
of tie Joint stetenent on December 9, 1967, by General Hershey and Attornej
Genercal lluusey Clark, and of the letter by your special assistant, Hr.
Joscph A. Culifanc, Jr., of December 26, 1967, which has, as we understand,
Teen senl Lo Uhe Seleciive Service boards throughout the country. But
gusyizg un; issua:cc of the statement on December 9, a Selective Service
: #z the week of December 11, said that "{ne General has

from ais October 26 letter" (lligher ducation and

§ AV;, Lo. ko ,2); and despite tue statement in the Clark-
mcun thet "rhe lawful exerciee of rigats and free expression
cnd peccelul assembly have incurred and will incur no penalty or otaer
caverse action,” we understand that such penalty has been incurred in at
leéast one case, waere a student at the University of Oklanoma lost his II-S
celerment vecause his locel board did not feel his "activity as a member
ol Clugenls Tor a bemocratvic Society is to the best interests of the U.S.
Governuent’ (lcadeume, Newsletter of the AAUP, Vol 2, Ho. 1, Jan. 1968, L).
40T &rc wWe mucn aearvened by Mr. Califano's statement that "General iHershey
Las inTormed me thet he adneres to these views" (one of "these views" being
“gie caraincl principle that lewful protest activities, whether directed
to the cralt or other rnational issues, do not subject registrants to
aseceleration..."). The fact remains that General liershey has not seen fit
Lo Luouc anotler leller to the Celective Service boards rescinding his
svalesent of JUctouver 20, 1967. And until he does so, members of such
wouros fue. «ell Teel they have an option of two standards by which to act.




March 14, 1968

spectfully urge you, in the strongest possible
lershey to rescind his letter of October 26

ttexr to Selective Service boards.

Sincerely,
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llerbert L. Penny
Acting Secretary of the Faculty
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Artier”S. Flemming
President and Chairman| of

the Faculty
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